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Dear Glinther and Tommaso,

Following your camnents via Jean-Paul Mingasson Daniel and I
have substantially reedited the draft of the amnex to Part III. With a
nurber of subheadings amd a conclusion, the order and the ease with
which the presentatin can be followed have, hopefully, improved. The
section ¢n the Lamfalussy proposal will probably have to be enlarged,
subject to the Coamittee's discussion of it on March 14, and this has
bean indicated in the text. On the other hand the paras, in square
brackets in the introduction may be scrapped if you so wish. We are
awaiting inatructions fram the President as to the fate of the annex,
and possible further camments fram Francesco Papadia and Jean-Paul
Radouin., Any camments you would have on the present version would be
welcane and I and Daniel Gros can be reached to-day through Jean-Paul
Mingasson. :

On Monday I expressed same urhappiness about the very summary
way in vhich the EMS experience is treated in the draft of Part I. It
also seems misleading to the reader to give equal importance in the
text to that experience and to the ECU. I have accordingly, to be
specific, drafted what I would have liked to see in Part I, 2.

Best regard

Ir. Glnther BAER
Monetary and Econcmic Department
Bank for Internatiocnal Settlements
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